MARION COUNTY ALCOHOL & DRUG PLANNING COMMITTEE

2421 Lancaster Dr. NE, Salem

Date: October 25, 2007 Meeting Minutes

Present: Ray Wilson, Archie Brown, Gary Heard, Trish Davis, Michelle Duchateau, Sue Blayre and Mark Caillier

Staff: Bonnie Malek, Ron Lagergren, Rod Calkins and Doris Reyes

Absent/Excused: Linda Matthias, Na Lean Clinton

Guest: Jennifer Robin -Marion County, CJ Reid and Therese Hutchinson -Oregon Addictions and

Mental Health Division (AMH)

Call to Order: Archie Brown called the meeting to order at 8:05 a.m.

Announcements: No announcements

Approval of Meeting Minutes:

September minutes were approved Motion: Mark Caillier1st, Ray Wilson 2nd, unanimously approved

Review and Discussion:

Presentation-Comprehensive Plan for CFC (see handouts)

- * Rod gave an overview of the CFC comprehensive plan. The comprehensive plan is a 6-year plan and the draft is being taken to the advisory board and other groups for input.
- ❖ Jennifer gave an overview of the key issues including GAPS-missing or inadequate services; Healthy development of young children; Student success; Runaway and homeless youth; and, Availability and access to health care. The draft is due to CFC by November, and will go on to other boards by December. The final submission is due in January. Jennifer would like any feedback emailed to her at jrobin@co.marion.or.us by November 1st.
- ❖ Rod suggested that the LADPC get involved and be apart of this process, especially for Adult Behavioral Health. The LADPC can make recommendations on A&D services specific to the community.

Review and Discussion:

Open seats on the LADPC

❖ Glennis Chapin has been recruiting for the LADPC through the media. One application has been received from Hope Segun. There is still one more open seat on the committee. After a brief discussion, everyone agreed to invite Hope to come to next month meeting to interview him. Bonnie will contact him with the invitation.

Review and Discussion:

Detox Protocol and Officer Training. Next Steps

❖ Mark, there is nothing to report at this time. The sub committee will get together and bring back information to next months meeting. Mark asked for assistance for including Salem Hospital in the discussion. To date, he has not been able to do so.

Review and Discussion:

Services for older adults

- ❖ CJ Reid and Therese Hutchinson from the Addictions and Mental Health Division (AMH) gave a brief overview of the current state of affairs for older adults in need of alcohol and drug treatment services. In summary, there are virtually no specific services in place for older adults. One particular barrier is Medicare limitations and their requirements for an LCSW (Licensed Clinical Social Worker) or PhD or MD to provide the treatment. They also talked about Oregon's application for an SBIRT grant (Screening, Brief Intervention, Referral and Treatment) and how this might be applied to services for older adults. The primary advantage is that it is designed for medical settings, which is quite appropriate for outreach to older adults.
- ❖ CJ and Therese invited the LADPC to be a part of the SBRT grants process. They were enthused about the possibilities for piloting with older adults.
- * Ray voiced the concern that once people are screened, we have no local resources for treatment to connect them to. Everyone agreed on the need to have some resources in place and also the need for data to document the prevalence of untreated substance use disorders in older adults
- ❖ Bonnie commented on the willingness of the Mid-Valley Independent Physicians Association to partner on projects and recommended that we include them in planning a pilot and enlisting the support of the physicians. She also mentioned that Marion County would be doing an RFP (Requests For Proposal) for A&D services sometime in the Spring and this may be a good time to start building treatment resources. One barrier will be funding.
- Ray said he would convene the sub committee and will report back to the larger group.
- ❖ CJ and Therese would like AMH to partner in our process and would like to be invited back to the LADPC when needed.

Planning and Discussion

Planning the November agenda

Next meeting is November 15, 2007

Due to the holidays, the November meeting will be held on Nov. 15th and the December meeting on Dec. 20th

Adjourn: at 9:30 am Minutes by: Doris Reyes